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Logsdon, Jeremy

From: Logan, Micah
Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2025 9:05 AM
To: Hunley, Tom; Cassity Caywood, Whitney; Olson, Alexander; Bhattarai, Dipesh; Pereira 

Silva, Luiz; Tassell, Janet
Cc: Liddle, Daniel; An, Mi; Logsdon, Jeremy; Yates, Mariah
Subject: WKU AI Faculty Perspectives Panel

Hello! Thank you so much for being willing to participate in our AI Faculty Perspectives Panel for the WKU AI 
Conference on Friday, April 4th at 11:30am. I’ll follow-up with a meeting request but wanted to share the overall 
format of the panel as well as the Zoom link (https://wku.zoom.us/j/98672581796). I also wanted to confirm with 
you that it would be okay to record the session and share it with our registrants. The recording will not be posted or 
shared otherwise. 
 
The session is 55 minutes and we’ll begin with a 10 minute intro from a group of faculty, copied here, who have 
conducted a campus survey on faculty and student perceptions of AI. In this intro they will provide some initial 
findings and paint a broad picture of what people are saying on campus. Then we’ll transition to your conversation 
and talk about your perspectives and experiences. You represent a wide range of perspectives and disciplines, 
and I am very excited to have this conversation! We’ll spend the remainder of our time working through the 
questions below and will hopefully have time for other questions or general discussion, we’ll just see how things 
flow.  
 
Below are the questions I have compiled. I am open to suggestions if there is something you think is missing. 

 What is your general perspective on AI in higher education? Has your perspective changed in the last 2 
years? If so, how? 

 How has AI impacted of your field or profession?  
 What do you see as the benefits (or potential benefits) of AI in the teaching and learning space? 

o If you are using AI, are you using it in the classroom? How? Can you share an example where it 
made an impact? 

o Have you changed the way you assess student work? 
 What concerns do you have regarding the influence of AI in the teaching and learning space? 
 How are you communicating with students about your thoughts on AI? How do you think we can prepare 

students to engage with AI? 
 
Again, I really appreciate your help with this panel and am looking forward to the discussion!  
 
Best, 
Micah 

Micah Meixner Logan, DMA 
she/her/hers 
Director | Center for Innovative Teaching & Learning  
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